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DEGREE PROGRAMS/CBM003 SUBCOMMITTEE 2 REPORT

TO: Simon Bott, Undergraduate Committee Chair
FROM: Luke Faulkenberry, Chair, Degree Programs/CBMO03 Subcommittee 2
DATE: March 8, 2012

The subcommittee met on March 7, 2012 at 3:00pm in room 200, TZ2.

Members present: Reagan Herman (served as acting chair on behalf of Luke Faulkenberyy),
Melissa Pierson, Shishir Shah

Guest(s): Diana Velez (UScholars), Flavia Belpoliti (Hispanic Studies), Gutllermo De Los Reyes
(Hispanic Studies)

CMB003 Forms

The Degree Programs/CBMO003 Subcommittee 2 members reviewed and approved the following
items. Our review led to minor changes including corrections of typographical errors and
formatting, addition or deletion of information, and editing of catalog language.

UC 11384 11F: CORE 1101: CoHege Success (Course Change)

UC 11663 11F: SPAN 1501: Elementary Spanish 1 (Course Change)

UC 11664 111: SPAN 3301: Spanish Oral Communication for Critical Thinking (Course
Change)

UC 11665 11F: SPAN 3302: Advanced Spanish for Non-Heritage Leamers (Course Change)
UC 11678 11F: CLAS 3341: The Roman Republic

UC 11696 11F: PHIL 3386: History of Nineteenth Century Philosophy (Course Change)
UC 11697 111 THIEA 3283: Stage Management HI {Course Change)

UC 11698 11F: THEA 3310: Playwriting I (Course Change)

UC 11699 11F: THEA 3311: Playwriting [ (Course Change)

UC 11700 11F: THEA 4323: Dramaturgy (Course Change)

UC 11701 11F: THEA 4283 Seminar in Stage Management (Course Change)



